Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Dennis,

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 10 August 2022 9:33 AM

'HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF)'

EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT (MINDEF); RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN (MINDEF)
RE: MID34007 // FBG899M // DOA: 04/09/2021

FBG899M Paper Survey Report.pdf

Attached here with a copy of paper survey report for FBG899M for your necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 4:15 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT (MINDEF) <KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg>; RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN

(MINDEF) <Rishabh_Radhakrishnan@defence.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: MID34007 // FBG899M // DOA: 04/09/2021

Message Classification: Official Closed

Hi Hisao Tong,

1. As mentioned, pls conduct a Post-accident survey inspection on FBG899M inspection

based on Riaz LLC and the workshop provided repair costing and related claims.

2. Pls do have your returns soon as possible as | will need to send to Maj Edwin to see

through before submitting to AGC.

3. Thank you.

Regards,



DENNIS HO
TA INVESTIGATION WO
HQ TPT/ SAFETY BR
63074511
91763064

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: 12 July, 2022 5:27 PM

To: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO Aik Seng Dennis@defence.gov.sg>; RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN (MINDEF)
<Rishabh Radhakrishnan@defence.gov.sg>

Cc: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT (MINDEF) <KANG Wee Huat Edwin@defence.gov.sg>

Subject: MID34007 // FBG899M // DOA: 04/09/2021

Hi Dennis,
Attached herewith a copy of the following: -

e Third Party lawyer LOD & documents.

e FBG899M Appraisal of damaged vehicle before repair (JPK).
e FBG899M — Survey Photos (JPK).

e Third Party Amended Final Repair Bill.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately
if you receive this in error."



